



## Elisabeth Flønes – Senior Lawyer

**Phone:** +47 91 17 05 54  
**E-mail:** elisabeth@berngaard.no  
**Language:** Norwegian and English



### EXPERTISE

Elisabeth has extensive experience with corporate law issues related to transactions, corporate law organisation and restructuring. She assists clients with real estate and equity transactions, as well as ongoing advice related to corporate, tax and tax law.

Elisabeth has special experience with issues related to the real estate industry, with emphasis on projects in the development phase. She also assists with negotiation and preparation of leases, and has in-depth knowledge of VAT law issues related to the rental of commercial premises.

Elisabeth often holds courses tailored to our clients, and is known for her ability to communicate.

### EXPERIENCE

**2021 –** Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – *Senior Lawyer*  
**2018 – 2021** Advokatfirmaet Strandenæs – *Lawyer*  
**2015 – 2018** Advokatfirmaet Strandenæs – *Associate*

### EDUCATION

**2009 – 2014** Master of Laws, *University of Oslo*